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OTTAWA,
August 5th, 

19 4 0

rweâ C. Berry, Snq*, J.P,, 
MnoOregor,Maultubs.

Dear Mr. Berry*

To get a letter fro* yen la indeed to 
revive eld raeeorlee and tt made we want to eee you,

I do not really understand tho plea the 
Government hae la mind to follow up this registration. 
Anyway, the regletrattoa, to ay mind, will take months! 
that la the elaeelfieatlen ef the 400,ooo/tfn sworn. 
Personally, I do not think It le worthwhile* *hen It 
does ooate to tho time that a well 1» to be eade, there 
le to be only one Tribunal eet up for each ef the ten 
or twelve Military Dlatrlota of Canada* it till not 
be likely, ae It wae before, that personal Juctgaent will be enereieed a. to each nan sailed. WeTe a 
long time fro* the Tribunals as yet, and hew Ihèy will 
function I do net knew. 1 do net suppose there will 
be mush demand for excaptlea or postponement beeauss 
they are only sailed for e month’s draining, which le, 
*■ wwellty, a month’s outing, and after that they go 
baek to their Jobe.

I will keep your letter in 
but do not think I will have the leai 
the Tribunals are appointed*

l, meat certainly. 
Influence when

Tours truly.
X

_______
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